
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

JUNE 12, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 
City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  
     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, June 12, 2014 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council 

 
a. Minutes – May 13, 2014 Regular Meeting and June 3, 2014 Special Meeting 
b. Financial Statement. 
c. Current Invoices. 
d. Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending on March 31, 2014. 
e. Monthly Department Reports. 
f. Correspondence. 

 
3. Adoption of Ordinance 14-736 approving an amendment to the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development Administration Agreement between the City of 
Humble and Harris County. 
 

4. Adoption of Resolution 14-733 approving of a property exchange between the City of 
Humble and Barefoot RV Park, LLC; providing deeds for executing the exchange.   
 

5. Adoption of Resolution 14-734 reappointing trustees Roy Hearnsberger, Michael 
Hardage, Tim Baker, Mary Lea Layton-Taylor, and Robert Panzarella, M.D. to serve a 
two-year term on the Northeast Hospital Authority Board of Trustees. 

 
6. Approval of bid 14-01 and contract with Cruz Tec, Inc. in the amount of $246,478.00 for 

the First Street Utility Extension Project.  
 



7. Approval of a decrease Change Order #2 in the amount of $194.46 from Metro City 
Construction, L.P. for Townsen West Paving and Drainage Improvements Project. 

 
8. Approval of a contract with Waukesha-Pearce Industries in the amount of $112,001.00 to 

purchase and trade-in a generator for Water Well #8.   
 

9. Approval of a contract with D&G Quality Roofing, Inc. in the amount of $196,869.27 for 
the purposes of installing a new Geco roofing system atop the Civic Center. 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, June 12, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
 
Posted this 9h day of May, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on  June  9,  2014 at 5:00 
P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of 
said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 
 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 
 
 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 
ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 
MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION. 

 
 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – MAY 13, 2014 COUNCIL MINUTES &   

 JUNE 3, 2014 SPECIAL COUNCIL 

 MINUTES 

B – FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

C – CURRENT INVOICES 

D – QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

E – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

F – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

MAY 13, 2014 

COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

JUNE 2, 2014 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 05-13-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

MAY 13, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron  
    Council Member Andy Curry 

Council Member Norman Funderburk 
Council Member Allan Steagall 

    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Ray Calfee 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Police Chief Gary Warman 
    Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Risk Manager Teresa Ower 
    Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
    Betty Hogan 
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Georgia McMannes 
    Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
    Naomi Curry 
    Ron Servis 
    David Riddle 
    Jessie Williams 
    Linda Brock 
    Bob Phillips 
    Jennifer Sumner     
     
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Merle Aaron offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  



Minutes 05-13-2014 

2. SWEARING IN OF ELECTED OFFICIALS FROM THE MAY 10, 2014 CITY OF HUMBLE GENERAL 
ELECTION AND PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION. 

  
 Mayor McMannes administered the oath of office to Norman Funderburk, newly elected Council 

Member, Place 3; Allan Steagall, newly elected Council Member, Place 4; and Merle Aaron, newly 
elected Council Member, Place 5.  
 

3. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEM. 
 
Mayor McMannes nominated Council Member Aaron to serve as Mayor Pro Tem.  The City Council 
voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to elect Council Member Aaron to serve as Mayor Pro Tem.  
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – April 24, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
2b.  Financial Statement 
 
2c.  Current Invoices 
 
2d. Monthly Department Reports 
 
2e.  Correspondence  
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

5. SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY JESSE WILLIAMS OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHALL’S OFFICE 
RECOGNIZING THE CITY OF HUMBLE FOR ACHIEVING A CLASS 2 ISO PUBLIC PROTECTION 
CLASSIFICATION. 
 
Mr. Jesse Williams with the State Fire Marshall’s Office congratulated the City and staff for having 
achieved a Class 2 rating by the Insurance Service Office, which is the highest rating awarded by the 
ISO and the Texas Commission on Insurance.  Mr. Williams noted that the ISO conducts over 47,000 
surveys nationwide of which only 780 are deemed as Class 2.  Mr. Williams presented Mayor 
McMannes, Fire Chief Outlaw, Fire Marshall Nykaza, Police Chief Warman, and Public Works 
Director Brock with a plaque in recognition of the achievement.  
 

6. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 14-734 AMENDING CHAPTER 46, UTILITIES BY CREATING ARTICLE V., 
WATER CONSERVATION; ADOPTING A DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN; ESTABLISHING CRITERIA 
FOR THE INITIATION AND TERMINATION OF DROUGHT RESPONSE STAGES; ESTABLISHING 
RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN WATER USES; ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION OF AND 
PROVISIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THESE RESTRICTIONS; ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR 
GRANTING VARIANCES. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Ordinance 14-734.    
 
 



Minutes 05-13-2014 

7. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH ALSAY, INCORPORATED TO PERFORM UNFORESEEN 
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR ON WATER WELL #6 IN THE AMOUNT OF $92,380.00. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve contract with Alsay, Incorporated in the amount of $92,380.00.    
 

8. APPROVAL OF A DEVELOPMENT PLAT FOR RANKIN ROAD QUADS, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.8427 
ACRES; LOCATED IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 9, CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS 
COUNT, TEXAS; 1 RESERVE, 1 BLOCK. 
 
City Manager Boeske noted that this was a small partial of land on the north west corner of Rankin 
Road and Houston Ave.  Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for 
and none (0) opposed to approve the Development Plat for the Rankin Road Quads.    
 

9. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF AIMEE PHILLIPS AS FINANCE DIRECTOR. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the appointment of Aimee Phillips as Finance Director.    
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:46 P.M. on Tuesday, May 13, 2014.   
 
A brief reception to welcome the newly elected Council Members was held after the meeting.    
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



Minutes 06-03-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

JUNE 3, 2014 – 8:30 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron  
    Council Member Ray Calfee 

Council Member Norman Funderburk 
Council Member Allan Steagall 

    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Police Chief Gary Warman 
    Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Risk Manager Teresa Ower 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
    Assistant Fire Chief Mike Legoudes 
     
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  David Pierce  
    Mike Gordy 
    Scott Brady 
    Bruce Olson 
      
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 8:30 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. ORDINANCE 14-735 AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, CREATING ARTICLE VIII 
PREVAILING WAGE. 

  



Minutes 06-03-2014 

 Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve Ordinance 14-735 amending Chapter 2, Administration, Creating Article VIII 
Prevailing Wage. 
 

3. ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION BID PROPOSAL FOR THE CHARLES BENDER HIGH 
SCHOOL RENOVATION PROJECT AS MANAGED BY STERLING STRUCTURES, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$4,438,557.00. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Aaron asked if the completion date for the project was still on schedule.  Mr. Mike 
Gordy with Sterling Structures indicated that substantial completion was still expected to occur by 
late October or early November. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
accept and approve the construction bid proposal for the Charles Bender High School Renovation 
Project in the amount of $4,438,557.00. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF JAMES NYKAZA AS FIRE MARSHALL 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the appointment of James Nykaza to serve as Fire Marshall.    
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Special 
Meeting of the City Council at 8:33 A.M. on Tuesday, June 3, 2014.   
 
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of May 2014

General Fund:
Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
5/31/2014

Cash 716.79$             1,858,815.90$          
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 51,744.60          17,633,688.17          
Cash - METRO 1,086.31            8,698,706.88            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 6,042.13            9,453,854.77            

Total 59,589.83          37,645,065.72          

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    4,293,004.71            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 12,372.91          3,466,355.65            

Total 12,372.91          7,759,360.36            

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 200.80               1,642,352.65            
Brokerage CDs -                    499,104.50               

Total 200.80               2,141,457.15            

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    473,407.67               

Total -                    473,407.67               

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 25.70                 4,153.03                   
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    144,666.07               

Total 25.70                 148,819.10               

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    1,133.00                   
Brokerage CDs 150.41               119,740.32               

Total 150.41               120,873.32               

Total All Funds:
Cash 2,003.90            16,967,420.81          
TexStar 25.70                 4,153.03                   
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 70,310.05          31,317,409.48          
Total 72,339.65$       48,288,983.32$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

5/14/2014 309,965.69         309,965.69$        

5/23/2014 131,877.56         121,819.81             3,303.97           64,765.78       210.00            236,359.12         558,336.24$        

-$                     

APRIL PURCHASE CARDS

77,123.51           40,743.90               966.12              13.80              118,847.33          











Alexander, Joe 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 107.98

Alexander, Joe 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 107.98

Alexander, Joe 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Conroe Welding Supply Porter, TX 71.4

Alexander, Joe 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Sq  Rivera'S Auto Elec Humble, TX 350

Alexander, Joe 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 Zone One Auto Storage Houston, TX 100

737.36

Arnold, Mark 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Pappas Seafood House # Humble, TX 114.21

Barker, Matthew 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Preston Auto Repair Humble, TX 14.5

Baucom, Billy 4/22/2014 4/24/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 350

Baucom, Billy 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 40.54

390.54

Boeske, W 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Good Eats Grill And Ba Houston, TX 21.74

Boeske, W 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

Boeske, W 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

41.74

Burt, Jack 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 Half Price Boxes - Hum Humble, TX 13.8

Campbell, Jason 4/16/2014 4/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.92

Campbell, Jason 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Kano Laboratories, Inc 06158334101, TN 174.67

Campbell, Jason 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 39.99

244.58

Cantu, Stephen 4/21/2014 4/23/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 610.1

Cantu, Stephen 4/21/2014 4/23/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1699.09

Cantu, Stephen 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Jimmy Johns - 1822 Humble, TX 111.69

Cantu, Stephen 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 32.4

Cantu, Stephen 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 9.48

2462.76

Chambers, Vera 4/19/2014 4/21/2014 Best Buy      00013979 Humble, TX 44.99

Chambers, Vera 4/19/2014 4/21/2014 Best Buy      00013979 Humble, TX 29.99

Chambers, Vera 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 21.58

Chambers, Vera 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 31.92

Chambers, Vera 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Dropbox Db.Tt/Cchelp, CA 13.98

Chambers, Vera 4/12/2014 4/15/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

Chambers, Vera 4/9/2014 4/9/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 13.37

Chambers, Vera 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Gurdy'S Express Wash L Humble, TX 12

Chambers, Vera 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 47.25

Chambers, Vera 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Best Buy      00013979 Humble, TX 49.99

340.07

Coats, Carolyn 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 116.34

Coats, Carolyn 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 71.21

Coats, Carolyn 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 0.74

Coats, Carolyn 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 116.81

Coats, Carolyn 4/14/2014 4/15/2014 Jason'S Deli # 045 Q64 Humble, TX 13.67

Coats, Carolyn 4/14/2014 4/16/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 293.53

Coats, Carolyn 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 19.6

Coats, Carolyn 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 89.84

721.74

Coombs, Clint 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 63.76

Coombs, Clint 4/17/2014 4/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 55.91

Coombs, Clint 4/17/2014 4/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 76

Coombs, Clint 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 23.98



219.65

Corrales, Sergio 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99

Corrales, Sergio 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99

39.98

Cuellar, Angel 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 157.94

Cuellar, Angel 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Cuellar, Angel 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Cuellar, Angel 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Cuellar, Angel 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 543.68

Cuellar, Angel 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 15.74

915.36

Culp, Joseph 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28.91

Culp, Joseph 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 949.72

978.63

Davis, Ray 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 44

Davis, Ray 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Davis, Ray 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Davis, Ray 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Davis, Ray 4/9/2014 4/14/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 64.26

306.26

Elliott, Sandra 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 Texas Municipal Courts Austin, TX 200

Elliott, Sandra 4/2/2014 4/4/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 74.08

324.08

Ferguson, Cliffton 4/5/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 78.91

Fillmore, Steve 4/21/2014 4/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.94

Fillmore, Steve 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 85.32

Fillmore, Steve 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 86.93

232.19

Flores, Teodulo 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Alco Trailers Etc Inc Humble, TX 66

Flynt, Michael 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 179.98

Flynt, Michael 4/12/2014 4/14/2014 Hyatt Place Dallas/Pla Plano, TX 508.5

Flynt, Michael 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Exxonmobil    47586789 Wilmer, TX 40.98

Flynt, Michael 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Outback 4434 Conroe, TX 50.44

Flynt, Michael 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Subway        00180257 Plano, TX 5.95

Flynt, Michael 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Saltgrass - Plano Plano, TX 50.43

Flynt, Michael 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Jack In The Box #38qps Plano, TX 3.56

Flynt, Michael 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Jack In The Box #38qps Plano, TX 6.9

Flynt, Michael 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Razzoo'S Cajun Cafe #4 Plano, TX 30.98

Flynt, Michael 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Chuy'S West Plano Plano, TX 20.43

Flynt, Michael 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Jack In The Box #38qps Plano, TX 7.11

Flynt, Michael 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 The Olive Gard00012849 Plano, TX 34.33

Flynt, Michael 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 Subway        00327924 Plano, TX 7.85

Flynt, Michael 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 387.41

Flynt, Michael 4/6/2014 4/8/2014 Love S Country00003319 Hutchins, TX 53.25

Flynt, Michael 4/6/2014 4/7/2014 Chili'S Corsicana Corsicana, TX 42.8

Flynt, Michael 4/4/2014 4/4/2014 Bissell Homecare 800-237-7691, MI 38.49

1469.39

Folsom, Cindy 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Events Plus Conroe, TX 1750

Folsom, Cindy 4/22/2014 4/23/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 797.5



Folsom, Cindy 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 637.5

Folsom, Cindy 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 1150

4335

Franks, Joe 4/26/2014 4/28/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 21.5

Franks, Joe 4/18/2014 4/21/2014 Nfpa Natl Fire Protect 800-344-3555, MA 1330.5

Franks, Joe 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Sprint Safety Inc Houston, TX 49

1401

Ganyo, Mark 4/21/2014 4/24/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 427.9

Ganyo, Mark 4/18/2014 4/21/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 56.59

Ganyo, Mark 4/18/2014 4/21/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 116.03

Ganyo, Mark 4/18/2014 4/23/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 83.53

Ganyo, Mark 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 18.19

Ganyo, Mark 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1119.45

Ganyo, Mark 4/12/2014 4/16/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 252.25

Ganyo, Mark 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 15.72

Ganyo, Mark 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 28.33

Ganyo, Mark 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 407.52

Ganyo, Mark 4/9/2014 4/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 428.24

Ganyo, Mark 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1278

Ganyo, Mark 3/31/2014 4/2/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 13.09

Ganyo, Mark 3/31/2014 4/2/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1097.33

5342.17

Gill, Patricia 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1924.31

Gonzalez, Victor 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 89.94

Green, Christine 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 500

Green, Christine 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 99.98

Green, Christine 4/12/2014 4/14/2014 Starbucks #06962 Humbl Humble, TX 30

629.98

Gunn, Kevin 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 6.24

Hastings Jr, Tommy 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 129.99

Hawkins, Fred 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 27.56

Hawkins, Fred 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.96

Hawkins, Fred 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 49.5

93.02

Hogan, Betty 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Affordable Moonwalks E Needville, TX 1330

Hogan, Betty 4/19/2014 4/21/2014 Tin Roof Bbq Humble, TX 2293.75

Hogan, Betty 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 183.67

Hogan, Betty 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Applied Production Ser Houston, TX 1790.57

5597.99

Hosler, Thomas 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 Competitive Choice Inc 713-838-1144, TX 357.5

Hosler, Thomas 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 135.21

Hosler, Thomas 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 80.99

Hosler, Thomas 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Toyotalift Of Houston 09567870001, TX 14931.77

Hosler, Thomas 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 Underwriters Laborator South Bend, IN 2881.18

Hosler, Thomas 4/22/2014 4/23/2014 Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 60

Hosler, Thomas 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 2949

Hosler, Thomas 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Garden Ridge 066 Humble, TX 82.92

Hosler, Thomas 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 254.55

Hosler, Thomas 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 179.12

Hosler, Thomas 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Lonestar Prestress Man 713-896-0994, TX 623.15



Hosler, Thomas 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 1595.33

Hosler, Thomas 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 222.88

Hosler, Thomas 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Gulf Packaging 281-8526700, TX 621.6

Hosler, Thomas 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 163.05

Hosler, Thomas 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Competitive Choice Inc Houston, TX 724.16

Hosler, Thomas 3/31/2014 4/3/2014 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 688.5

26550.91

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

Johnson Iii, Louis 4/1/2014 4/3/2014 Usa Blue Book 08004939876, IL 1412.47

4590.47

Johnson, Dolan 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 2117.58

Johnson, Dolan 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 John Wright Associates Arlington, TX 305.7

2423.28

Kellar, Chancey 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 19.33

Kellar, Chancey 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 271.45

Kellar, Chancey 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Tx Dps Dl Office Austin, TX 41

331.78

Kellum, Dixie 4/6/2014 4/7/2014 Harris Co Toll Rd Rebi Houston, TX 120

Killian, Elanna 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 84

Killian, Elanna 4/16/2014 4/18/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 34.56

Killian, Elanna 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 59.9

Killian, Elanna 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 149.8

Killion, Ryan 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 254.93

Legoudes, Melissa 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 248.64

Legoudes, Melissa 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 26.02

Legoudes, Melissa 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 870

Legoudes, Melissa 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Target        00023895 Atascocita, TX 53.93

Legoudes, Melissa 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 12

Legoudes, Melissa 4/22/2014 4/23/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 228.72

Legoudes, Melissa 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 228.72

Legoudes, Melissa 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 50

Legoudes, Melissa 4/10/2014 4/10/2014 Broadview Security 800-445-0872, TX 139.47

Legoudes, Melissa 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 181.78

Legoudes, Melissa 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Thyssenkrupp Elev Orac 07707990400, GA 2206.46

Legoudes, Melissa 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Pure Water Finance Com 800-7509866, IL 300

Legoudes, Melissa 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Csi Crestline Co Inc 207-777-7075, ME 422.65

Legoudes, Melissa 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 755.12

Legoudes, Melissa 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 52.16

Legoudes, Melissa 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Csi Crestline Co Inc 207-777-7075, ME 826.1

Legoudes, Melissa 4/2/2014 4/4/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 87

Legoudes, Melissa 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 50

6738.77

Legoudes, Michael 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 Lone Star Products & E Houston, TX 108

Legoudes, Michael 4/19/2014 4/21/2014 Weathertech Macneil 800-441-6287, IL 127.95

Legoudes, Michael 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Texas Travel Plaza 1 Humble, TX 10

Legoudes, Michael 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Berryhill Baja Gri Houston, TX 28.03

Legoudes, Michael 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Lubys Cafe #0256 Q99 Houston, TX 26

Legoudes, Michael 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Five Guys Post Oak Houston, TX 24.62



324.6

Lemoine, Larry 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.66

Luscomb, Brian 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX -159.98

Luscomb, Brian 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 159.98

Luscomb, Brian 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 169.94

Luscomb, Brian 4/5/2014 4/7/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 6.19

176.13

Martin, Mark 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 Neopost New England, I 8602760276, CT 353

Martin, Mark 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.44

Martin, Mark 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.25

394.69

Martinez, Fidel 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 18.02

Martinez, Fidel 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

25.02

May, Brian 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 Jimmy Johns - 1822 Humble, TX 76.4

May, Brian 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 19.48

May, Brian 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 2.49

98.37

Mccaa, George 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.37

Mccaa, George 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.97

Mccaa, George 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.28

Mccaa, George 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.34

Mccaa, George 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97

Mccaa, George 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.13

Mccaa, George 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.94

Mccaa, George 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.97

Mccaa, George 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Qbr Refrigeration Equi 713-973-2875, TX 155

Mccaa, George 4/16/2014 4/18/2014 Rugby Architectural Bl Concord, NH 444

Mccaa, George 4/14/2014 4/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.98

Mccaa, George 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.45

Mccaa, George 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 509.9

Mccaa, George 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 57.81

Mccaa, George 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 149.85

Mccaa, George 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.55

Mccaa, George 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.4

Mccaa, George 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.87

Mccaa, George 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -11.87

1590.91

Meadows, Gordon 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1746.05

Meadows, Gordon 4/22/2014 4/24/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 176.3

Meadows, Gordon 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 750

2672.35

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 55.32

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 234.22

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 101.83

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 122.64

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 335.35

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 61.3

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 198.53

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 117.14

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 117.08

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 107.53



Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 64.76

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 117.14

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 55.57

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 130.92

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 250

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 436.03

Michaud, Paula 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 197.81

Michaud, Paula 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 172.01

Michaud, Paula 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 128.4

Michaud, Paula 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 947.43

Michaud, Paula 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 201.98

Michaud, Paula 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 910.48

Michaud, Paula 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 915.89

5979.36

Mittag, Jeremy 4/22/2014 4/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 87.76

Mittag, Jeremy 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.41

106.17

Mittag, Rocky 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 473.96

Moreno, Edis 4/21/2014 4/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.85

Naquin, Leroy 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 140.94

Naquin, Leroy 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 97.85

Naquin, Leroy 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 84.97

Naquin, Leroy 4/9/2014 4/9/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

434.76

Neeley, William 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1.18

Neeley, William 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 Northside Auto Glass - Humble, TX 265

Neeley, William 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Coastal Hydraulics 281-4780989, TX 585

Neeley, William 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Safelite Autoglass 06142109186, OH 65

Neeley, William 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Fontaine Modification Charlotte, NC 192

Neeley, William 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 225.65

1333.83

Niemeyer, Eugene 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Metro Fire Apparatus Houston, TX 2340

Ortiz, Raul 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 29.99

Ortiz, Raul 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.7

Ortiz, Raul 4/12/2014 4/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 103.88

213.57

Outlaw, Gary 4/24/2014 4/25/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 27.99

Outlaw, Gary 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Daryls Detailing Humble, TX 200

Outlaw, Gary 4/17/2014 4/21/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 1606.42

1834.41

Ower, Teresa 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Ebia 08009879378, NY -82.72

Ower, Teresa 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Usps 48419003331404999 Humble, TX 2.7

Ower, Teresa 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Ebia 08009879378, NY 1406.22

1326.2

Pearson, Ray 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

Pederson, Devin 3/30/2014 4/1/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 22.76

Pennington, Robert 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 15

Pennington, Robert 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 Central Police Supply Houston, TX 174.9



Pennington, Robert 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Bni Building News Vista, CA 254.4

444.3

Peters, Richard 4/26/2014 4/28/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 20.28

Peters, Richard 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 4/16/2014 4/17/2014 Texas Tactical Police 08323095525, TX 200

Peters, Richard 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 4/14/2014 4/15/2014 Forensic Pieces Inc 850-3320141, FL 295

Peters, Richard 4/14/2014 4/15/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 600

Peters, Richard 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Paypal  Gbt Fitness 4029357733, CA 111.94

Peters, Richard 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 10.98

Peters, Richard 4/5/2014 4/7/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 98.98

Peters, Richard 4/5/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.75

Peters, Richard 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 23.48

Peters, Richard 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 13.58

1451.89

Phillips, Aimee 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 Yummy Tummy Pastries Humble, TX 225

Phillips, Aimee 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Government Finance Off 03129779700, IL 435

Phillips, Aimee 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Government Finance Off 03129779700, IL 190

850

Pizzitola, Michael 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.79

Poindexter, Gary 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 131

Price, Charissa 4/23/2014 4/25/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 489

Price, Charissa 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 Holidayinn Galveston H Galveston, TX 533.29

Price, Charissa 4/8/2014 4/9/2014 Olympia Grill Galveston, TX 35.56

Price, Charissa 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Lndry'S-San Luis Galveston, TX 65.55

Price, Charissa 4/7/2014 4/8/2014 Ihop 1447 Galveston, TX 23.75

1147.15

Price, Julia 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Mister Car Wash Tucqps 05206154000, AZ 278.05

Rhodes, Victoria 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -46.19

Richard, Dale 4/17/2014 4/21/2014 Medsafe La Porte, TX 325.64

Richard, Dale 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 34.99

Richard, Dale 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 155.76

Richard, Dale 4/3/2014 4/3/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 824.3

1340.69

Rodriguez, Jose 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 Leslies Pool Sply Humble, TX 369.98

Rodriguez, Jose 4/21/2014 4/23/2014 Leslies Pool Sply Humble, TX 112.84

Rodriguez, Jose 4/16/2014 4/18/2014 Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 1120.35

Rodriguez, Jose 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 31.19

Rodriguez, Jose 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 403.2

Rodriguez, Jose 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 251.82

Rodriguez, Jose 4/14/2014 4/16/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 99.19

Rodriguez, Jose 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 384.9

Rodriguez, Jose 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Leslies Pool Sply Humble, TX 45.31

Rodriguez, Jose 4/9/2014 4/10/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 339.4

Rodriguez, Jose 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 17.5

Rodriguez, Jose 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 30.47

Rodriguez, Jose 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 43.88

Rodriguez, Jose 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 137.94



Rodriguez, Jose 4/2/2014 4/4/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 26.94

Rodriguez, Jose 4/1/2014 4/2/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 63.8

Rodriguez, Jose 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 99.98

Rodriguez, Jose 3/31/2014 4/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.96

Rodriguez, Jose 3/31/2014 4/2/2014 Natius Nursery Kingwood, TX 89.94

3692.59

Schultz, Jacob 4/29/2014 4/30/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 131

Schultz, Jacob 4/28/2014 4/29/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 280

Schultz, Jacob 4/28/2014 4/30/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 47.99

Schultz, Jacob 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.92

Schultz, Jacob 4/22/2014 4/24/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 15.28

Schultz, Jacob 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 688.42

Schultz, Jacob 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 9.99

Schultz, Jacob 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.08

Schultz, Jacob 4/14/2014 4/15/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 477

Schultz, Jacob 4/14/2014 4/15/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 1527

Schultz, Jacob 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 660

Schultz, Jacob 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.9

Schultz, Jacob 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Snap Lock Industries 800-457-0174, UT 1136.16

Schultz, Jacob 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1015.94

Schultz, Jacob 4/3/2014 4/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.95

Schultz, Jacob 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 146.15

Schultz, Jacob 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 41.21

Schultz, Jacob 4/2/2014 4/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 133.72

6436.71

Scott, Randy 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 77.91

Scott, Randy 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 11.98

Scott, Randy 4/4/2014 4/7/2014 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 310

Scott, Randy 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 90

489.89

Simon, Melissa 4/23/2014 4/24/2014 International Associat 09545890682, FL 200

Squier, Eric 4/1/2014 4/10/2014 Drury Plaza Riverwalk San Antonio, TX -247.52

Stanford, Paul 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 99.99

Stephens, Philisa 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 335.12

Stephens, Philisa 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1270.92

Stephens, Philisa 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Vista Com Houston, TX 2716

Stephens, Philisa 4/9/2014 4/9/2014 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 1036.39

Stephens, Philisa 4/3/2014 4/3/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1557.72

6916.15

Stuebe, Jason 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 69.9

Stuebe, Jason 4/7/2014 4/9/2014 Custom Built Awards Humble, TX 10

79.9

Sutton, Tyson 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Petco 463     63504633 The Woodlands, TX 29.99

Taska, Allison 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Aa Action Plumbing Of 02812272000, TX 625

Taylor, Tony 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 35

Terry, Jack 4/24/2014 4/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 264.72

Terry, Jack 4/21/2014 4/22/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 131.06

Terry, Jack 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 72.51

468.29



Tullos, Bradley 4/12/2014 4/14/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 318.59

Tullos, Bradley 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.91

378.5

Vera, Donnelly 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 365

Vera, Donnelly 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Kroger #359 Kingwood, TX 25

Vera, Donnelly 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 50

Vera, Donnelly 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 250

Vera, Donnelly 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 200

890

Villa, Joel 4/25/2014 4/28/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 41.63

Villa, Joel 4/17/2014 4/18/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 76.5

Villa, Joel 4/15/2014 4/16/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 152.84

Villa, Joel 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Hydradyne Tad 120 713-671-9000, TX 39.9

Villa, Joel 4/11/2014 4/14/2014 Holmes Smokehouse Houston, TX 91.5

Villa, Joel 4/8/2014 4/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.91

Villa, Joel 4/5/2014 4/7/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 11.91

Villa, Joel 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Competitive Choice Inc Houston, TX 486.72

Villa, Joel 4/2/2014 4/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.2

968.11

Waldroup, Cynthia 4/3/2014 4/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 12.99

Waldroup, Cynthia 3/31/2014 4/1/2014 Office Depot #1165 800-463-3768, FL 6.75

19.74

Walker, Brandy 4/18/2014 4/18/2014 Int'L Code Council Inc 888-422-7233, IL 1112.63

Warman, Gary 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Blk 100 Club 713-952-010, CA 140

Warman, Gary 4/9/2014 4/11/2014 Fbi National Academy A 703-6321990, VA 105

245

Watkins, Wyatt 4/22/2014 4/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.96

Watkins, Wyatt 4/20/2014 4/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.1

24.06

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 4/14/2014 4/16/2014 Half Price Boxes - Hum Humble, TX 14.34

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 4/10/2014 4/11/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 229.99

244.33

Wrobliske, Edward 4/15/2014 4/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.92

Wrobliske, Edward 4/10/2014 4/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 402.98

419.9

Zavala, Sylvia 4/2/2014 4/3/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 
 

QUARTELY INVESTMENT REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Balance      
as of 

01/01/2014
Purchases Sales

Change in 
Market Value

Dividends & 
Interest

Cash Activity
Balance      

as of 
3/31/2014

General Fund:

General Operating Fund:

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 16,620,825.70$  5,582,727.25$    (4,101,950.76)$   7,874.73$           22,051.34$         (17,677.74)$        18,113,850.52$  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 6,991,641.86      5,739,918.05      (3,750,000.00)     11,518.70           832.20                (832.20)              8,993,078.61      

-                     
Total 23,612,467.56    11,322,645.30    (7,851,950.76)     19,393.43           22,883.54           (18,509.94)          27,106,929.13    

-                     

Photo Traffic Safety Fund: -                     

Brokerage CDs -                     500,000.00         -                     (2,079.00)            -                     -                     497,921.00         

Total -                     500,000.00         -                     (2,079.00)            -                     -                     497,921.00         

Capital Projects Fund:

TexStar- Water Well Construction 149,143.71         -                     (145,000.00)        -                     9.22                    -                     4,152.93             
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                     145,000.00         -                     (719.05)              -                     -                     144,280.95         

Total 149,143.71         145,000.00         (145,000.00)        (719.05)              9.22                    -                     148,433.88         

Total General Fund:

TexStar 149,143.71         -                     (145,000.00)        -                     9.22                    -                     4,152.93             
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 23,612,467.56    11,967,645.30    (7,851,950.76)     16,595.38           22,883.54           (18,509.94)          27,749,131.08    
Total 23,761,611.27$ 11,967,645.30$ (7,996,950.76)$  16,595.38$        22,892.76$        (18,509.94)$       27,753,284.01$ 

Note:  The quarterly report is in full compliance with the investment
strategy as established in the City's Investment Policy and the 
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

City of Humble - General Fund
Summary of Investment Portfolio Activity

For First Quarter
01/01/2014 - 03/31/2014



Balance     
as of 

01/01/2014
Purchases Sales

Change in 
Market Value

Dividends & 
Interest

Cash Activity
Balance     

as of 
3/31/2014

Enterprise Fund:

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:   

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 2,713,325.68$  1,049,827.50$    (500,855.72)$      903.37$              3,973.39$           (2,774.45)$         3,264,399.77$  

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:

Brokerage CDs -                   120,000.00         -                     (569.64)              -                     -                     119,430.36      

Total Enterprise Fund:

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 2,713,325.68$  1,169,827.50$    (500,855.72)$      333.73$              3,973.39$           (2,774.45)$         3,383,830.13$  

Note:  The quarterly report is in full compliance with the investment
strategy as established in the City's Investment Policy and the 
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

City of Humble - Enterprise Fund
Summary of Investment Portfolio Activity

For First Quarter
01/01/2014 - 03/31/2014



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2F 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 
 

 

May 16, 2014 
Number 16 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary of State Issues Post-Election Advisory Memos 
 

The Texas Secretary of State’s Elections Division is an important resource for city officials with 
election-related questions.   The division has recently released a number of new advisory memos 
relating to, among other things, post-election procedures and recount requests.   
 
Those memos, along with a variety of other information, are available here.  
 
The TML Legal Department is always available to assist with election-related questions, but the 
division has useful information as well. 
 
 

Retirement Benefits for Volunteer Fire Departments: 

Proposed Increase in Local Contributions 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Texas Emergency Retirement System has proposed an amendment 
to the rules concerning local contributions that could result in city cost increases of up to 15 
percent.  The proposed amendment was published in the May 9, 2014, Texas Register, and is 
available here. 
 
Comments on the proposed amendment may be submitted in writing to Michelle Jordan, 
Executive Director, Texas Emergency Services Retirement System, P.O. Box 12577, Austin, 
Texas 78711-2577, not later than June 9, 2014. Comments may also be submitted electronically 
to michelle.jordan@tesrs.texas.gov or faxed to (512) 936-3480.  

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/laws/citylaws.shtml
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/index.shtml
mailto:michelle.jordan@tesrs.texas.gov


 

2 
 

 
 
Trying to Figure Out Whether Your City is in Compliance with 

the Texas Local Government Records Act? 
 
Check out this recent four-part post on the Texas State Library and Archives Commission’s blog 
or this legal Q&A prepared by League staff. 
 

 
Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 

 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments.  
 
Interested city officials should know that a number of lawsuits are still pending against cities that 
have adopted ordinances.  A new update on the status of those is now posted online.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

https://www.tsl.texas.gov/slrm/blog/?p=6226
http://www.tml.org/p/2014%20February%20Records%20CDA.pdf
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


 

1 
 

 

May 23, 2014 
Number 17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

House Interim Committees Shift into High Gear: 

Pollution and Payday Lenders 
 

Committees of the Texas House are meeting at a feverish pace this month.  Many of the hearings 
are not city-related, but at least two committees have heard testimony on interim charges of 
interest to city officials. 
 
House Committee on Judiciary and Civil Jurisprudence 

 
An industrial company pours toxic waste into a city’s sewer system.  The city soon discovers the 
chemicals at its wastewater treatment plant.  Cleanup costs thousands of taxpayer dollars. 
 
Who should reimburse the taxpayers?  State law correctly says the polluter should pay.  Chapter 
7 of the Texas Water Code allows a city or county to enforce certain hazardous waste regulations 
in a civil lawsuit for an injunction and/or a civil penalty against a polluter. 
 
The Water Code allows a city to hire outside counsel with the expertise to handle the case.  Of 
course, the state – through the TCEQ – is actively involved in the case, all money received is 
shared between the city and the state, and the attorney general has to agree to any settlement 
amount. 
 
Enforcement under Chapter 7 is a partnership between the state and a city to stop egregious 
polluters from being subsidized by taxpayers.  And, the statute contains plenty of safeguards that 
prevent frivolous or excessive lawsuits against businesses. 



 

2 
 

 
 
The House Committee on Judiciary and Civil Jurisprudence met last Friday to hear testimony on 
an interim charge related to city authority in this area.  
 
Many city and county officials, along with League staff, testified to how local enforcement is 
holding polluters accountable.  Witnesses testified that local governments are closest to their 
citizens and best understand the needs in their community.  The civil suits permitted under the 
Water Code are one of the tools that local officials have to protect their communities. 
 
To watch clips from the hearing, go to http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-
CivilJurisprudenceOne.html and http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-CivilJurisprudenceTwo-
html.html. 
 
House Investments and Financial Services Committee 

 
On Wednesday May 21, the House Investments and Financial Services Committee held a public 
hearing on its interim charges, which includes a charge to monitor the agencies under the 
committee’s jurisdiction.  
 
One of those agencies is the Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner (OCCC).  OCCC has a 
limited degree of oversight over payday and auto title lending companies operating in the state. 
The current consumer credit commissioner, Leslie Pettijohn, testified at the hearing.  
   
In her testimony, Commissioner Pettijohn was asked whether city ordinances regulating payday 
and auto title loans would “override” state authority. The question led to a debate amongst some 
of the committee members about the concept of “local control.” Commissioner Pettijohn 
disagreed with the notion that city ordinances would override state authority, but she did state 
that city ordinances impact the OCCC’s ability to regulate payday and auto title loans.  
 
Specifically, she mentioned that city ordinances have led to inconsistency in product offerings 
because some payday and auto title lenders are altering the structure of their loans to comply 
with city ordinances, and that inconsistency has made state oversight more difficult.  
 
No data was cited showing that payday and auto title loan terms are more variable as a direct 
result of city ordinances, leaving open the possibility that any product inconsistency simply 
represents the latest business model shift in an industry with a history of regularly modifying its 
products.  
   
To view a portion of Commissioner Pettijohn’s testimony and the committee’s short discussion 
over city ordinances, go to http://www.tmltv.org/InvestmentsandFinancialServices.html. 
 
 

Does Your City File a Tier Two Chemical Report with the  

Texas Department of State Health Services? 

http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-CivilJurisprudenceOne.html
http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-CivilJurisprudenceOne.html
http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-CivilJurisprudenceTwo-html.html
http://www.tmltv.org/Judiciary-CivilJurisprudenceTwo-html.html
http://www.tmltv.org/InvestmentsandFinancialServices.html


 

3 
 

 
If your city files a Tier Two chemical report with the Texas Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS), you should be aware that DSHS has received an open records request for: (1) 
compliance inspection reports for facilities inspected on or after September 1, 2013; and (2) 
related annual Tier Two reports for those facilities.  
 
These reports may contain information about the location, quantity, and identity of dangerous 
chemicals.  DSHS has submitted a brief to the attorney general arguing that information 
contained in the reports is confidential and should be withheld from public disclosure.  DSHS 
has also sent a letter to affected facilities advising that they may submit a brief to the attorney 
general explaining why the information in their reports should not be disclosed to the public.   
 
If your city wants to submit arguments to the attorney general regarding why the information 
contained in your reports should not be released to the public, you need to consult with your 
local legal counsel as soon as possible.  Arguments must be submitted to the attorney general not 

later than the tenth business day after the date you received the letter from DSHS.   
 
A copy of the letter submitted by DSHS to the attorney general is available at  
http://www.tml.org/p/DSHSletter050914.pdf.  A copy of the letter sent by DSHS to affected 
facilities is available at http://www.tml.org/p/tiertwoletter050914.pdf. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/Layouts/ContentPage.aspx?PageID=35856&id=4749&terms=tier+two+reporting+form
http://www.tml.org/p/DSHSletter050914.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/tiertwoletter050914.pdf


 

1 
 

 

May 30, 2014 
Number 18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
WATER CONSERVATION:  ALWAYS THE RIGHT ANSWER? 

 
Recent state legislative sessions have seen an increase in bills that would encourage or require 
cities to engage in water conservation measures:   
 
A bill passed in 2007, H.B. 4, requires each water utility with 3,300 or more connections to 
submit to the state a water conservation plan and a report on progress in carrying out the plan.  
Legislation passed in 2011, S.B. 181 and S.B. 660, requires state agencies to develop a uniform 
methodology for cities to use in developing water conservation plans. H.B. 252, passed in 2013, 
requires each municipally owned utility to notify the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (TCEQ) when the available water supply is less than 180 days. The legislature passed 
two additional bills in 2013 addressing water conservation measures: (1) H.B. 857 requires 
certain municipally owned utilities to file an annual water loss audit with the Texas Water 
Development Board; and (2) H.B. 1461 requires the utilities that file a water loss audit to notify 
its customers of the water loss reported in the audit.  
 
So far, little legislation has passed that directly mandates specific water conservation measures 
by cities, and the legislature should avoid passing such one-size-fits-all mandates.  
 
The truth is this:  There are different methodologies that cities can use to address water 
shortages.  One method that isn’t used much yet in most of the nation, including Texas, is 
accurately pricing water as a commodity based on scarcity.   Experts agree that most water 
utilities in our nation essentially “give water away” because water supplies have historically been 
seen as unlimited in many areas.  A residential water bill in such locations is primarily designed 
to pay for the delivery infrastructure, with only a token nod toward potential scarcity.    
 



 

2 
 

However, as populations grow and droughts affect supply, some localities are starting to re-think 
“free water,” and are beginning to price usage more realistically based on how much water 
actually exists.   Such aggressive (some would say realistic) pricing could potentially “solve” 
almost any water crisis, if pursued aggressively enough.  The problem is a political one — 
citizens aren’t yet used to paying for water as a commodity, and governing bodies are loath to 
move too quickly in this direction.    
 
In Texas, data suggests that cities are slowly but surely transitioning to water pricing based on 
scarcity.   According to the League’s annual Water and Wastewater Survey, the average price of 
5,000 gallons of residential water has risen by 64 percent from 2002 to 2014 ($19.96 to $32.81), 
while inflation over that period has only gone up 32.1 percent.   While there are likely a variety 
of reasons for the price of water increasing twice as fast as inflation, one significant reason is 
likely to be a slow philosophical transition in some cities from “free water” to water priced as a 
finite commodity.  
 
 
 

 
Source: TML’s Water and Wastewater Survey 2002 - 2014 
 
Which method of addressing water shortages—restricting usage, repairing/replacing inefficient 
infrastructure, or scarcity pricing—is the best?   Whatever a city council decides is right for its 

city is usually the correct method.  Local control, in other words, is the best method.   
 
Numerous cities have imposed watering restrictions in recent years.  The have done so because 
the city council decided that was the correct course of action for those cities.  
 
Water restrictions, conservation education, and higher prices have achieved the result of Texans 
using less water. According to the League’s survey, the average monthly residential consumption 
is decreasing each year (with a few outliers), averaging a total of 6,523 gallons in 2014 compared 
to 8,581 in 2002.   
 

$20.00

$22.00

$24.00

$26.00

$28.00

$30.00

$32.00

$34.00

2002200320042005200620072008200920102011201220132014

Average Residential Water Rate per first 5,000 gallons 

Actual Rate

(+64%)

Inflation Rate

(+31.8%)



 

3 
 

Interestingly, one side effect of lower use is a loss of millions of dollars in anticipated revenue to 
some cities. That anticipated revenue generally is budgeted to pay for fixed or infrastructure 
costs and in certain cases, to pay off debt. In some cases, the debt was issued to finance new 
wastewater plants or water-related projects.  
 
Oddly enough, in some cases conservation drives up water prices due to the lost revenue to those 
cities and utility systems. This conundrum is relatively new to Texas cities, and it will be best 
solved locally by each city as it determines its “new normal” in water usage and rates. Many 
cities will need additional revenue to make up for their revenue losses. Some cities have raised 
rates, and at least one city is discussing adding a “conservation surcharge” onto its water bills.   
 
In a state where the average annual rainfall ranges from about 60 – 70 inches in East Texas to 5 – 
10 inches in West Texas, one method will not work well at all:  a top-down, state-imposed 
mandate to do one thing or the other.   Every city water system is different and unique compared 
to every other system.  Water usage restrictions may be completely unnecessary in a city that 
aggressively implements scarcity pricing. In such a city, state-mandated measures will be a 
redundant nuisance, as the goal of lowered water usage is solved through an entirely different 
method.   
 
Admitting that conservation may be unnecessary for some Texas cities will be politically 
sensitive, to say the least.   Some think-tanks and non-profit groups in the state are wedded to a 
philosophy that water conservation is the sole solution.  These groups try to browbeat city 
officials and state legislators into choosing conservation in every case, hence the increasing 
number of poorly-thought-out legislative initiatives.   When conservation is appropriate, it’s 
because a city council has thought it through and decided it’s best for that city, not because 
others decided the issue for them. 
 
The Texas Municipal League will continue to oppose state mandates relating to water utilities of 
any and all types.  When city residents turn the knob, water will continue to flow.  But not 
because of unfunded state mandates.  It will happen because each city water utility will have 
made a local decision about how to address shortages. 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 14-736 

 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH HARRIS 

COUNTY FOR HUD ADMINISTRATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-736 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE U.S. 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE AND 

HARRIS COUNTY. 

 

WHEREAS, on June 25, 1993 the City of Humble (“City”) entered into an agreement with Harris 
County (“County”) allowing the Harris County Community Services Department to 
administer the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Entitlement grant 
programs (“HUD”) by allowing the County to include the City’s population in the 
County’s “urban county” applications to HUD; and 

 
WHEREAS, per the 2014 HUD appropriations bill, the County is required to amend its cooperative 

city agreements to reflect new requirements regarding the Community Development 
Block Grant (“CDBG”) and HOME Investment Partnership funding; now, therefore 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1. The  Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Amendment to the Agreement on behalf 

of the City of Humble. 

 
SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 12th day of June, 2014. 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 
 

 















































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 14-733 

 

APPROVAL OF PROPERTY EXCHANGE WITH 

BAREFOOT RV PARK, LLC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-733 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, APPROVING OF A 

PROPERTY EXCHANGE BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE AND 

BAREFOOT RV PARK, LLC; PROVIDING DEEDS FOR EXECUTING THE 

EXCHANGE; PROVIDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Humble Texas (“City”) is a home rule municipality, which is duly 

incorporated and chartered under the constitution and laws of the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Barefoot RV Park, LLC, is a privately owned Texas Limited Liability Corporation 

operating in the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to grant, sell, and convey a 0.789 acre tract described as Lot 47, Benders 

North , as shown in Exhibit A,  to Barefoot RV Park, LLC; and 
 
WHEREAS, Barefoot RV Park, LLC desires to grant, sell, and convey a 0.7037 acre tract in the W.B. 

Adams Survey, Abstract No. 95, Harris County, Texas, as shown in EXHIBIT B, to the 
City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

City to authorize the execution of this exchange and that the exchange is in accordance 
with §272.001 of the Local Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, property surveys have been prepared and deeds will be prepared for the actual transfer of 

land; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a deed prepared for the property 
shown in Exhibit A. 

 
Section 2: The above authorization is conditioned upon, and is in exchange for, Barefoot RV 

Park, LLC’s execution of a deed prepared for the property shown in Exhibit B. 
 
Section 3: This resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and adoption.  
 
Section 4: This resolution was passed and approved at a public meeting in compliance with the 

Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 12th day of June 2014. 
 
       
 
 
 
 



APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 



EXHIBIT B 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

RESOLUTION 14-734 

 

REAPPOINTING TRUSTEES TO NORTHEAST 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-734 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, R EAPPOINTING 

TRUSTEES TO SERVE A TWO-YEAR TERM ON THE NORTHEAST 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 

 
WHEREAS, the terms of Trustees Roy Hearnsberger, Michael Hardage, Tim Baker, Mary Lea 

Layton-Taylor, and Robert Panzarella, M.D. expired on May 31, 2014; now, therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  The City hereby reappoints Roy Hearnsberger, Michael Hardage, Tim Baker, Mary 
Lea Layton-Taylor, and Robert Panzarella, M.D. to serve a two-year term on the 
Northeast Hospital Authority Board of Trustees. 

 
Section 2: The City Secretary is ordered to administer the Oath of Office to the above stated 

Trustees. 
 
Section 4: This resolution is effective immediately upon its passage. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 12th day of June 2014. 
 
       
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF BIDS FOR 

FIRST STREET UTILITY EXTENTION 

PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

 

June 5, 2014 

 

 

Mr. Barry K. Brock 

Director of Public Works 

City of Humble 

102 Granberry 

Humble, Texas 77338 

 

Re: Letter of Recommendation for First Street Utility Extension Project 

City of Humble 

ARKK Job No.: 13-022 

 

Dear Mr. Brock: 

 

On May 28, 2014, two (2) bids were received for the above referenced project.  This project 

involves construction of approximately 2,100 LF of 10” sanitary sewer along First Street to 

service properties at the eastern City Limits.  This project also involves installation of new 10” 

water meter vault and abandonment of existing meter vault for interconnection with City of 

Houston.  The following is a summary of our bid evaluation: 

 

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet – Two (2) construction firms participated in the bidding process. The 

bids were checked for mathematical errors and/or bid irregularities.  

 

The bids for the total project are as follows: 

 

  Bidder       Total Bid 

Cruz Tec Inc.       $246,478.80 

Metro City Construction LP     $299,284.00 

 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached to this letter. 

 

2. Qualifications and References – Cruz Tec Inc. provided a List of Qualifications, 

Subcontractors and Major Suppliers for this project. 

 

We have been calling on references for Cruz Tec and have not heard any negative responses 

that would lead us to believe that Cruz Tec is not capable of performing the work. 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

Cruz Tec Inc. appears to be a responsible firm that is capable of performing the specified work 

in a satisfactory manner. For these reasons, we recommend that the City of Humble award the 

First Street Utility Extension Project to Cruz Tec Inc. for a total amount of $246,478.80. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

ARKK ENGINEERS 

 

 

 

John D. Rudloff, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

  



ARKK Job No. 13-022 First Street Utility Extension Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

BASE BID ITEMS:

1 Traffic Control and Regulation L.S. 1 5,600.00$     5,600.00$                 3,400.00$     3,400.00$                 

2 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) L.S. 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$                 2,000.00$     2,000.00$                 

3 12" D.I.P., AWWA C151, Class 350 water line L.F. 80 122.00$        9,760.00$                 125.00$        10,000.00$               

4 12" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint EA. 1 2,560.00$     2,560.00$                 3,480.00$     3,480.00$                 

5 12" wet connection EA. 2 1,250.00$     2,500.00$                 1,127.00$     2,254.00$                 

6 Remove and dispose of existing water line L.F. 25 12.00$          300.00$                    30.00$          750.00$                    

7 10" water meter vault, per City of Houston Standard Details (City of Houston to provide new water meter) L.S. 1 40,500.00$   40,500.00$               43,000.00$   43,000.00$               

8 Abandon existing 10" water meter vault per detail provided in drawings L.S. 1 3,500.00$     3,500.00$                 6,000.00$     6,000.00$                 

9 10" PVC SDR 26 sanitary sewer, by open cut construction L.F. 1,460 45.33$          66,181.80$               70.00$          102,200.00$             

10 10" PVC SDR 26 sanitary sewer, by mandatory auger construction L.F. 600 69.00$          41,400.00$               75.00$          45,000.00$               

11 10" PVC SDR 26 sanitary sewer encased in 18" steel casing, by auger construction L.F. 80 125.00$        10,000.00$               276.00$        22,080.00$               

12 6" sanitary sewer service (PVC SDR 26) L.F. 100 65.00$          6,500.00$                 63.00$          6,300.00$                 

13 4' diameter precast sanitary sewer manhole EA. 9 3,725.00$     33,525.00$               2,890.00$     26,010.00$               

14 4' diameter precast sanitary sewer manhole with external vent pipe, all depths, including ring and cover, cement stabilized sand bedding and backfill, complete in place the sum of:EA. 1 4,352.00$     4,352.00$                 6,310.00$     6,310.00$                 

15 Trench safety system for all open cut construction L.F. 1,600 1.00$            1,600.00$                 1.00$            1,600.00$                 

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS: 230,778.80$             280,384.00$             

SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS:

16 Well pointing for water line or sanitary sewer, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200 25.00$          5,000.00$                 32.00$          6,400.00$                 

17 Wet condition bedding for water line or sanitary sewer installation, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200 5.00$            1,000.00$                 5.00$            1,000.00$                 

18 Wet condition bedding for sanitary sewer manhole construction EA. 1 500.00$        500.00$                    500.00$        500.00$                    

19 Installation and removal of piezometer EA. 2 100.00$        200.00$                    100.00$        200.00$                    

20 Install extra cement stabilized sand backfill C.Y. 200 25.00$          5,000.00$                 34.00$          6,800.00$                 

21 Install extra bank sand backfill C.Y. 200 20.00$          4,000.00$                 20.00$          4,000.00$                 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS: 15,700.00$               18,900.00$               

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS: 230,778.80$             280,384.00$             

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS: 15,700.00$               18,900.00$               

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS): 246,478.80$        299,284.00$        

MATHEMATICAL ERROR CORRECTED BY ENGINEER

LOW BIDDER

 CRUZ TEC INC.  METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

Bid Date: 5/28/14 Page 1 OF 1



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #2 

TOWNSEN WEST PAVING AND DRAINAGE 

PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASE AND TRADE-IN OF 

WATER WELL 8 GENERATOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-12-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT TO INSTALL NEW 

ROOFING SYSTEM AT THE CIVIC CENTER 

 





D & G Quality Roofing, Inc 

Mark Martin 
Facility manager 

City of Humble 
114 W. Higgins 
Humble, Texas 77338 

5/14/2014 

Subject: 	Civic center metal roof - New Geco roofing system 

Goal: 	To restore the existing deteriorated roof to then become the base for a 

Gaco Silicone Roof System 

Scope of work: 
Power wash entire metal roof with a bio-degradable roof cleaner 

Rinse roof to remove all residual cleaner 

Remove old caulking used to block roof ventilation 

Repair any leaks found in flashing, roof panels, joints and valleys 

Install a Gaco Silicone roof system to manfacturers specifications 

Remove gutters, seal all flashing,and re-install gutters 

The installation should take approximately 14 working days. 

Installation is done by spreaders and rollers (not spray) 

Advantages: This roofing project will make the entire roof system monolithic 

No tear off is neccessary-Green roofing-No landfill debris 

No spray application will be used thereby reducing the danger 

of overspray on building and vehicles. 

No loss of installation time due to windy conditions 

Reduction of Air conditioning bills due to a highly reflective surface. 

100% pure silicone will not dull or loose its gloss reflective roof surface 

Chemical resistant, jet fuel burn off will not degrade silicone 

Gaco silicone roof material is manufacturer warranty for 50 years 

Minimum noise- minimum disruption of interior operations 

No flame, heat or hot asphalt products 

Fast installation- your roofing should take approximately 14 working days 

No danger of water damage due to tear off and sudden rainstorm 

Geco roof is 100% waterproof within 10 minutes of installation. 

Repairs or new penetrations can be made by maintenance people with extra 

material left on job by us at no additional charge. ( 1 Gal. ) 

3 year leak free workmanship warranty 

Highly hail resistant 
Silicone is non-sacrificial and will not degrade chalk or crack under UV rays 



D & G Quality Roofing, Inc 

Benefits and Options 
Energy savings and utility rebates (energy star) ( White ) 

Reduction in urban heat island effect 

Compliance with building codes and green building 

"Cool" roofs can significantly reduce cooling bills 

A white coating can contribute up to 7 LEED points. 

Energy star solar reflective rating of 87 (White) versus your existing roof rating of 

34, the higher the rating the more significant the utility and energy savings 

Color options-- gray or silver is an option but is not yet rated by Energy Star. It 

is also highly reflective silicone but with color pigments suspended in it 

White Gaco is energy star compliant, and is eligible for many rebates and credits 

from many sources. 

Silver or Grey Gaco, is not yet approved for energy star credits, but still has a very high 

reflective benefit to reducing utility bills 

Warranty: 	50 Year Manufacturers Limited Material warranty 

60 Month D&G Quality Roofing Warranty 

Note: This quote includes, all safety, sanitary, lifts, and storage required 

Civic Center to supply water and electricity at their cost 

D&G Quality Roofing is not responsible for reattachment of lightning protection 

( Should be done prior to our installation ) 

The cost to complete all of the above roofs is $ 196,869.27 

Sincerely Yours, 

bon Weatherby 

Don Weatherby 
Senior Vice President 
D&G Quality Roofing 
4305 FM 1187 Suite 100 Burleson, TX. 76028 

0 817-568-8300 F 817-568-0029 


	Item 9 - City of Humble - Gaco Roofing_1.pdf
	Page 1

	Item 9 - City of Humble - Gaco Roofing.pdf
	Page 1




